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March 16, 2015

SECURITY AND FIRE ALARM MONITORING
RFP#300-07-15

ADDENDUM NO. 2

This addendum issued March 16, 2015 becomes in its entirety a part of the Invitation for Bid IFB
#300-07-15 as is fully set forth herein:

Item 1:  Q: How many actual accounts are nceded (Bid says approximately 50)?
A, Total count is “85” subject to change.

Item 2:  Q: What is the brand or brands of control panels for each account?

A.t Simplex, DSC, GE/Edwards, Mircem, subject to change, Note:
Monitoring Co. shall provide flexibility for monitoring several different systems and
formats

Item 3: Q. Who is currently monitoring the accounts present]y?
A.: Security Systems of America

Item 4:  Q: When is the start date of the cutover to the monitoring center and when is the
deadline completion daie?

A: The start date will be upon executed contract, The term of the contract is
three (3) years with two (2) one (1) year extension options at the discretion of the
Housing Authority.

Item 5:  Q: In the scope of work, is the monitoring company responsible for emergency
generators? The housing authority doesn’t have a generator?

A: 1. the monitoring company “is” responsible for its own redundancy in case
of power and/or data less. Company shall provide ability to “backup” unprocessed
signals and transmit them even if said power and/or data is compromised.
Uninterrupted Power Supplies comes to mine.

2. All Hi-Rises have generators which direct emergency power to the fire
systems. Walk-ups do not. However, all fire systems and external dialers have long term
battery “back ups” in case of power loss.



Item 6:  : Can we get a week extension on the bid date?
A: Please see Item 8 Below,

Item 7:  Q: Asamaiter of public record, how much is the current contract worth?

A: This is a “Right to Know Request”. You can download this form from our
website under Public Information and send the request to the Open Records Office,
James Harris, General Counsel,

Item 8:  The proposal due date is revised to March 23, 2015. The time and location remain
unchanged at 10:00 AM at the HACP Procurement Dept., 100 Ross St, 2R loor, Suite 200,
Pittsburgh, PA 15219,

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2
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